

## Mahmoud Hamdy Thabet Mohamed

(CIVIL SITE ENGINEER)

### BRIFE SUMMARY:

---

Civil site engineer with (+4 years of experience) with bachelor's degree in civil engineering and good academic record. Equipped with unique internship experience as a Site Engineer and good knowledge of surveying, grading, excavation, site utilities, concrete work, and superb project management skills. Having a very good skill set of AutoCAD, EXCELL, Revit. Seeking a SITE Engineer Position as a part / Full time work which could help me utilize my skills and contribute to the company's growth as well as enhance my knowledge.

### EDUCATION:

---

Assiut University, Assiut.

(SEPT 2014- JULY 2019)

- Bachelor's degree in engineering
- Department: Civil Engineering
- Graduation Project: Analysis and Design of Reinforced Concrete Structures .
- Grade: Good.
- Grade: Excellent.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

---

CAMPANY NAME: the Ministry of Water resources and irrigation

(May 2021- Present)

" New Assiut Barrages "

SITE Engineer supervising canals lining operations and restoration and consolidation of old irrigation facilities .

- Responsible for implementation of work on-site and all other related matters.
- Ensure that all works carried out meet company's quality standards.
- Plan and monitor site progress and ensure adherence to project schedule.
- Work as one team with project manager and other engineers.
- Ensure project specifications are fulfilled that company regulations are being adhered to
- Manage the work on site and solve any problems.
- Ensure good environmental, safety and health practices are always carried out.
- Coordinate with clients, subcontractors, and workers on all project aspects to ensure smooth and timely implementation.
- Ability to calculate quantities / review executed.



CAMPANY NAME : DIGA Company .

(MAR 2021-APR 2021)

SITE Engineer at " Judges Towers Compound in New Assiut "

- Comes up with unique experience in finishing works.

MILITARY SERVICE : At The Engineering Authority of the Armed Forces . (JAN 2020- Feb 2021)

SITE Engineer at resort no. 5, El-GALALA international city.

SITE Engineer at " Knooz city for marble and granite.

- Took a long term experience in all site works .

## PROFESSIONAL INTERNSHIP:

---

ORASCOM Construction. (AUG 2019- Oct 2019)

Site Engineer Intern at project of Greater Cairo Metro, Line 3 Phase 3.

Al-Arab Construction Company (AUG 2017- SEPT 2017)

Site Engineer Intern at project of Faculty of Dentistry at Assuit university .

VINCI Construction Grands Projects. (AUG 2016- SEPT 2016)

Site Engineer Intern at project of New Assiut Barrages and Hydropower plant.

## PERFESSIONAL COURSES:

---

- Structural Design Diploma
- SITE ENGINEER (CONCRETE AND FINSHES).
- Technical Office Diploma
- Advanced BIM Diploma

## SKILLS:

---

### Language skills:

- Arabic: Mother Tongue.
- English: Very Good.

### Technical skills:

- Excellent User of Microsoft Office (Word, power point, and Excel).
- AutoCAD Structural
- etabs
- AutoCAD
- safe
- sap
- Revit

### Transferable skills:

- Communication
- Planning
- Leadership
- Time Management
- Problem Solving
- Attention to detail
- Organized
- Teamwork
- Project Management

## CONTACT:

---

 01157525957

 [mahmoudhamdythabetmohamed@gmail.com](mailto:mahmoudhamdythabetmohamed@gmail.com)

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahmoud-hamdy-thabet-474068169>

 MY ADDRESSES: ( 107W – Hadaek Al Ahram, Giza, Egypt )

## PERSONAL INFORMATION:

---

- Date of Birth: 19, SEPT, 1996.
  - Military Status: Completed.
-